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Ontario Energy Board September 15, 2025
2300 Yonge Street Our File: EB20240115
27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Attn: Ritchie Murray, Acting Registrar

Dear Mr. Murray:

Re: EB-2024-0115 — Hydro Ottawa Ltd. 2026-2030 — Technical Conference

We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). Pursuant to the Procedural Order, below are
SEC’s preliminary time estimates and areas of focus for the Technical Conference. SEC is still
reviewing the interrogatory responses, and these estimates should therefore be considered
preliminary. SEC will provide an updated time estimate later this week if there are any changes.

Panel Areas of Focus Time Estimate

1 DSP, including capital planning process, specific 135 minutes
expenditures, unit costing, NWSs

2 General Plant, IT, OM&A, workforce planning, business | 60 minutes
planning

3 Rate framework, load forecast, DVAs, benchmarking 60 minutes

Yours very truly,
Shepherd Rubenstein P.C.

Mark Rubenstein

cc: Brian McKay, SEC (by email)
Applicant and intervenors (by email)
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